From: Bill Green

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Devon Remediation Proposals

Date: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:00:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Cotton Draw 181 Report 8-2015 binder.pdf
Devon Todd 36 #1 SWD binder 8-24-15.pdf

| am attaching what | had submitted to Devon and the OCD, but please note the remedial
recommendations were directed by Devon.

(I know better, please don’t judge me harshly)

Sincerely,

ENVIRO CLEAN \

CARDINALPA

William “Bill” Green, PG 136

Texas Professional Geologist | Enviro Clean Cardinal
Hydrogeologist/Environmental Compliance Specialist
432.301.0209 x201 | 512.653.5305 cell

Bill.Green@eccgrp.com | www.eccgrp.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:50 PM

To: Bill Green <Bill.Green@eccgrp.com>

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>
Subject: Devon Remediation Proposals

Bill,

| have two hard copy proposals from you for Devon sites. The sites are Cotton Draw Unit 181 SWD,
and Todd 36D State 1 SWD.

Could you please send separate electronic versions of those proposals? Sorry for the delay, but these
got buried in my paper shuffle.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720
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